

To: Joshua Hanson[joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov]; Steed, Brian[bsteed@blm.gov]
From: Younger, Cally
Sent: 2017-12-20T14:36:17-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: FW: Monument NOIs
Received: 2017-12-20T14:37:21-05:00
[Bears EarsFSMod copy.pdf](#)
[20171220 Draft BLM Bears Ears NOI w SOL W Jt Language.docx](#)

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Casamassa, Glenn -FS <gcasamassa@fs.fed.us>
Date: Wed, Dec 20, 2017 at 1:55 PM
Subject: FW: Monument NOIs
To: "Younger, Cally (cyounger@blm.gov)" <cyounger@blm.gov>

Cally: Attached is the additional comments from USFS on the Bears Ears NOI. Any questions let me know.

From: Casamassa, Glenn -FS
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:10 PM
To: 'Younger, Cally' <cyounger@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: Monument NOIs

Cally: Left you a voice message as well. We'll need more time to coordinate the response given our counsel is still reviewing what was provided. We look to have a response next week. In addition, attached is the discussed boundary correction map. Any questions let me know. Thanks.

From: Younger, Cally [<mailto:cyounger@blm.gov>]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Casamassa, Glenn -FS <gcasamassa@fs.fed.us>
Subject: Re: Monument NOIs

Hey Glenn,

Would it be possible to get FS feedback by COB today?

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 1:11 PM, Casamassa, Glenn -FS <gcasamassa@fs.fed.us> wrote:

C: Thanks. We're working on it.

From: Cally Younger [mailto:cyounger@blm.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 12:24 PM
To: Casamassa, Glenn -FS <gcasamassa@fs.fed.us>
Subject: Fwd: Monument NOIs

Glen,

Attached are the NOIs. Thanks!

Cally Younger | Counsel

Office of the Director

Bureau of Land Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

Direct: [202-208-3027](tel:202-208-3027)

Cell: [202-313-8394](tel:202-313-8394)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hanson, Joshua" <joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov>
Date: December 13, 2017 at 12:19:20 PM EST
To: "Younger, Cally" <cyounger@blm.gov>, Mike Nedd <mneed@blm.gov>
Cc: "Brown, Laura" <Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov>, Ryan Sklar
<ryan.sklar@sol.doi.gov>, "Moody, Aaron" <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Monument NOIs

Cally and Mike,

Attached are the SOL edits, with DOJ input, for the National Monument NOIs. We have provided track changes versions for GSENM, Indian Creek Unit, and Shash Jáa Unit. Also, I combined the IC and SJ NOIs and provided you a clean version of a BENM NOI in case the BLM decides to do a single EIS for the two BENM units. (b)(5) DPP, (b)(5) ACP
[REDACTED]

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Josh

On Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 3:40 PM, Moody, Aaron <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

JOsh and Ryan-

Can you take a look at these and then let's talk. (after we look, I'd like to share with DOJ).

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Younger, Cally** <cyounger@blm.gov>
Date: Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 3:35 PM
Subject: Monument NOIs
To: "Moody, Aaron" <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>

--

Cally Younger | Counsel

Office of the Director

Bureau of Land Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

Direct: 202-208-3027

Cell: 202-313-8394

--

Joshua F. Hanson
Branch of Public Land

Division of Land Resources

U. S. Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, N.W., Rm. 6420
Washington, D.C. 20240

Phone: (202)208-3463

Email: joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and

delete the email immediately.

--

Cally Younger | Counsel

Office of the Director

Bureau of Land Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

Direct: 202-208-3027

Cell: 202-313-8394



--

Cally Younger | Counsel

Office of the Director

Bureau of Land Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

Direct: 202-208-3027

Cell: 202-313-8394



(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Formatted: Header

Style Definition: Balloon Text: Font: (Default) Tahoma, 8 pt

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Deleted: á

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Commented [CG-3]: (b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Commented [CG-4]: (b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Deleted: (b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

■

■

Formatted: Header

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block containing approximately 25 lines of blacked-out content]

Formatted: Header

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block containing multiple lines of blacked-out content]

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block containing approximately 25 lines of blacked-out content]

Formatted: Header

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

- Deleted: to ensure that
- Deleted: for consistency of
- Deleted: are consistent

Formatted: Header

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Deleted: and USFS

Deleted: and USFS

|

|

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP

Formatted: Header

|

Formatted: Header

(b)(5) DPP, ACP, AWP
[Redacted text block containing 7 lines of blacked-out content]

|

[Redacted text block containing 3 lines of blacked-out content]



United States Department of Agriculture

(b)(5) DPP, (b)(5) ACP

A large, solid black rectangular box covers the majority of the page, indicating that the content has been redacted. The text "(b)(5) DPP, (b)(5) ACP" is written in red at the top left corner of this redacted area.